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PX0473
Erik Stevenson
From: davidcol
To: bradsi; dennisad
Subject: RE: capone and Chicago
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 1993 12:41PM
Dennis, don't spin up another effort on AP} synergy. As ['ve said before,
I"'m trying to get this resolved with bobmu. :
From: Dennis Adler
To: bradsi ’
Cc: davidcol
Subject: RE: capone and Chicago
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 1993 9:00AM
I take it this means | should get pgm mars moving on making sure these
APIs are in shape to be doc'd and get tested so we can release them?
THe APIs | think this covers are those for hooking into the right/left
pane of the explorer and adding prop sheet pages.
From: Brad Silverberg
To: Dennis Adler
Cc: David Cole
Subject: RE: capone and Chicago
Date: Monday, September 27, 1993 8:56PM
david and i met last week with bobmu and jimall to discuss
we decided that it's A-list and bob is having a team to determine
hhow to wrap the api's under cairo. between us two, there
is also a chance that capone won't make chicago, thanks to ole2
being so late, or that the capone we ship is the standalone
non-integrated one... nevertheless we decided that we would
document the shell extensibility after we have finalized on the api.
all agree, however, that we should not use ole2 for extensibility
given how late it's coming in and we were told we had made
the right decision {which we knew all along but was nice to hear the
others, particularly bobmu, say it).
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